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October 14, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
IFB NO. Y15-771 PH 

ORANGE COUNTY SOUTH WATER RECLAMATION FACILITY 
PHASE V IMPROVEMENTS 

 
REVISED BID OPENING: October 20, November 3, 2015 at 2:00 PM 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project 
referenced above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
The bid opening date is changed to November 3, 2015 at 2:00 PM. 
 
A. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: ADD: MWBE Survey attachment C-4. 

B.  Another Addendum is forthcoming to address questions and any 
modifications to the Drawings and Specifications.   

C. ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

D. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date and 
time for receipt of the bid. 

E. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
    Receipt acknowledged by: 
______________________________________    _______________________  
Authorized Signature          Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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M/WBE Survey 
 
Company __________________________________ Contact Name: _________ 
 
Contact’s Phone Number: _____________ IFB #: _____________________________ 

 
Please answer the following questions regarding Orange County’s M/WBE 
Program: 
 
1. If you failed to meet the County’s M/WBE goal for this solicitation, please 

check reasons below: 
 
 ___ No M/WBE contractors/suppliers available 
 ___ Self-performing more than 75% of the work 
 ___ Self-performing 100% of the work 
 ___ Prices from M/WBE contractors/suppliers too high 
 ___ Other (please explain) 
 
 
2. If checked “self performing work” in question #1, explain in detail why you 

propose to self perform the work and list any subcontractors you intend to 
use.  Also, provide a detailed listing of the suppliers, items to be purchased 
and costs thereof: 

 
 
3. When you submitted your bid without the desired M/WBE participation, were 

you concerned that this deficiency would cause rejection of your bid? 
___ Yes  ___ No 

 
 If no, why not? 
 
4. What steps do you recommend the County take to ensure that the M/WBE 

goal is achieved on projects of this nature? 
 
 

5. Do you support the County’s M/WBE program? 
 
___ Yes ___ No  
 
If no, why not? 

 

ATTACHMENT C-4 
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6. Do you believe you can remain competitive if you fully complied with the 
County’s MWBE program? 
 
___ Yes ___ No  
 
If no, why not? 
 

7. Do you have any type of working relationship with MWBE subcontractors? 
___Yes ___No 
 

 If yes, is it (check all that apply): 

 ___ Routine business only 
 ___ Only during bid solicitation 
 ___ Other (please explain) 

 
8. Do you desire to establish a working relationship with MWBE subcontractors? 

___Yes ___ No 
 
 
9. Are you aware that you could call the Business Development Division for 

information or additional assistance with M/WBE participation in bid 
solicitations? ___ Yes ____ No 

 
10. Please provide any additional comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
Please note that failure to provide this information with your Bid Proposal may 
delay the award of the contract.  Therefore, a timely response is requested.  You 
may be contacted by staff from the Business Development Division in the near 
future. 
 
Attachment C-4 


	Name of Firm

